
From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA 
Sent: 3/27/2013 6:43:36 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Background Information Regarding Bob Figlock and Advanced Survey 

Design, LLC 

Here is the other panelist 

Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Director, Safety & Enforcement Di vision 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(916) 267-7201 Cell 
Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Robert Figlock" <RFiglock@Ady3ncedSu1weyDesigt1.com> 
To: "ejhagan@sbcglobal.net" <eihagan@sbcglobal.net>. "Hagan, Jack 
(Brigadier General - CA)" <emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "rfiglock@AdvancedSurvevDesign.com" 
<rfiglock@AdyancedSurveyDesign.com>. "ASD Management" 
<M3n3geiTtent@AdyancedSuryeyDesign.com> 
Subject: Background Information Regarding Bob Figlock and Advanced 
Survey Design, LLC 

Mr. Hagan, 

It was a pleasure speaking with you today by telephone. The climate/culture 
symposium that you are putting together on 7-8 May sounds like a worthwhile 
project. Thank you for considering me to participate in it. 

In response to your request, I am providing you with the following information: 

* my short bio 
* my curriculum vitae 
* an overview of Advanced Survey Design, LLC (website: 
Adyan.cedSmveyDesign.com) 

I look forward to working with you. 

V/r, 
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Bob Figlock 

R. C. Figlock, Ph.D. 
Advanced Survey Design, LLC 
Monterey, CA 93940 
(800) 960-7104 
(831) 641-9700 
(831) 886-3620 (FAX) 

SB GT&S 0262602 


